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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:07 PM
To: " 'Ecardamerica’

Subject: RE: EIN Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stale, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ecardamerica [mailto:annyc@ecardamerica.com]
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number

To whom it may concern,

Re: Ecardamerica Corp

Document # P11000011593

Please add our EIN number to our record, our EIN # 27 -4741314

Thanks for your attention.

Anny Chan

Ecardamerica S A.C.

Av. Rep. de Panama 4545

Surquillo - Lima

Peru

Ph: (511) 241-1956 or 57

Cell: (511) 987-507375

Fax; (511) 447-4188

US ®h: (561) 705-3720 or Cell. (954) 650-8812

Email: AnnyC@ecardamerica.com
anny@den-group.com
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